
Rodriguez, Jane 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steve haderlein [sjhaderlein@mycingular.blackberry.net] 
Wednesday, October 18, 2006 10:36 AM 
Rodriguez, Jane 
Fw: Pasadena Neighborhood Coalition RE: Proposed City Regulation of RV and Large 
Vehicle, including Truck Tractor Trailers, Parking on Pasadena City Streets, Neighborhood 
Driveways and Front Yards 

------ Original Message------ 
To: Dale Trader 
To: Steve Madison 
To: Joyce Streator 
To: Paul Little 
To: Paul Little 
To: Bill Bogaard 
To: Chris Holden 
To: Victor Gordo 
To: Sid Tyler 
To: Richard Bruckner 
To: Cynthia Kurtz 
To: Jane Rodriquez. 
To: John Poindexter 
Cc: Rhonda Stone 
Sent: Oct 18, 2006 10:33 AM 
Subject: Re: Pasadena Neighborhood Coalition RE: Proposed City Regulation of RV and Large 
Vehicle, including Truck Tractor Trailers, Parking on Pasadena City Streets, Neighborhood 
Driveways and Front Yards 

Jane : 

Please agendize this issue (a review of the City's regulations of parking and storage of 
RV and Large Vehicles) Tor the October 23 City Couricil meeting as a reconurlendation that it 
be referred to the Public Safety Committee. 

Thank you. 
















